
1

From:
Sent: 25 November 2021 19:47
To:
Subject: Re: Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan – City of York Council

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good evening 
 
Please can you correct a mistake on all of the plans  
 
All plans are marked with CA2 permissive footpath incorrectly.  
 
This is all private land with no current permission or right of way.  
 

, i am a aware of a DMMO application to make it a public right of way, but is yet 
to be decided upon. We haven't even ad the consultation or hearing yet pre any outcome. 
 
Whilst I note that it is in the Strategic plan to get as many permissive rights of way as possible (Page 44, 
section 6.4), it is wholly incorrect to mark CA2 as in place.  
 
To confirm there is no permission (permissive footpath) there is no current right of way in place over my 
land. It is correctly signposted and the DMMO have al of the evidence of this. I also point out it is an active 
flood plain with access required for the Foss drainage board.  
 
This is the only reason it is not fully blocked off by gates. This is giving some people the misapprehension 
that this is common land and/or that they have permission to pass through. Incorrectly marking this in the 
neighbourhood plan fuels the issue and confusion further.  
 
Please amend all plans and confirm back to me  
 
Thanks 
 

  
  

On Thu, Nov 25, 2021 at 7:19 PM  wrote: 
 
https://www.york.gov.uk/planning-policy/strensall-towthorpe-neighbourhood-plan 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 




